
Page 1 of 4 

CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 

(530) 677-2231 Phone
(530) 677-2201 Fax

www.cameronpark.org 

AGENDA
Regular Board of Directors Meetings are held 

Third Wednesday of the Month 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, January 20, 2021 

6:30 p.m. 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83698724180 

Meeting ID: 836 9872 4180 
(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 

Board Members 
Eric Aiston 

Felicity Carlson 
Sidney Bazett 

Monique Scobey 
Ellie Wooten 

President 
Vice President 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 

http://www.cameronpark.org/


AGENDA 

Board of Directors Agenda  Page 2 of 4 
Regular Meeting January 20, 2021 

CALL TO ORDER 
1. Roll Call
2. Pledge of Allegiance

Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an issue is 
allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the consent of the Board; 
individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the audience are asked to volunteer their 
name before addressing the Board. The Board reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
The Board will make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the Agenda and motion to adopt the Agenda. 

3. Adopt the Agenda

OPEN FORUM FOR NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of 
Directors. 

WORKSHOP #2 – Strategic Plan 
Board of Directors will be engaged in their second Workshop for the District’s 5 Year Strategic Plan.  Community 
participation is welcomed. The Workshop will concentrate on the District’s Mission, Vision and Values statements.   

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
The following Consent Agenda items are considered routine and will be acted upon by the Board without 
discussion with one vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a Board member or a member 
of the audience and placed under General Business #9 to be discussed and acted upon individually. 

4. Conformed Agenda – Board of Directors Meeting December 16, 2020
5. Conformed Agenda – Board of Directors Strategic Plan Workshop January 13, 2021
6. Receive and File General Manager’s Report
7. APPROVE Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget Calendar
8. Receive and File Report Out, Closed Session December 16, 2020 Approval of Settlement 

Agreements, Cameron Park CSD v. Prowest PCM, Inc., El Dorado Superior Court Case No. 
PC20180258



AGENDA 

Board of Directors Agenda  Page 3 of 4 
Regular Meeting January 20, 2021 

GENERAL BUSINESS  
For purposes of the Brown Act §54954.2 (a), items below provide a brief description of each item of business 
to be transacted or discussed. Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking 
other action. 

9. Items removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion
10. APPROVE Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Fiscal Year Mid-Year Budget 

Adjustments

BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS 
At this time, the Board and staff are provided the opportunity to speak on various issues. Direction by the President may 
be given; however, no action may be taken unless the Board agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   

11. General Matters to/from Board Members and Staff
• Upcoming Trainings & Community Meetings

- Sexual Harassment Prevention Training for Supervisors (Webinar) – Tuesday, January 26,2021
- CSDA Gold Country Chapter Workshop Strategic Planning & Tenured Board Member 

discussion panel (Virtual) – January 27, 2021
- How to Complete Your Form 700 (Webinar) – February 22, 2021
- 2021 SDRMA Spring Education Day (Virtual) – Wednesday, March 3, 2021 &

Thursday, March 4, 2021
12. Committee Reports

a. Budget & Administration
b. Covenants, Conditions & Restrictions (CC&R)
c. Fire & Emergency Services
d. Parks & Recreation

PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any closed session agenda item. Closed sessions may be called as 
necessary for personnel, litigation, and labor relations or to meet the negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, exchange, 
or lease of real property. Members of the public may address the Board prior to closing the meeting.   

ADJOURNMENT 



AGENDA 

Board of Directors Agenda  Page 4 of 4 
Regular Meeting January 20, 2021 

Please contact the District office at (530) 677-2231 or admin@cameronpark.org if you require public 
documents in alternate formats or accommodation during public meetings. For the public’s information, we 

are taking email requests at admin@cameronpark.org for future notification of  
Cameron Park Community Services District meetings. 

mailto:admin@cameronpark.org
mailto:admin@cameronpark.org


Page 1 of 3 

Teleconference/Electronic  
Meeting Protocols

Cameron Park Community Services District 
(Effective April 2, 2020) 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsome proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist in 
California as a result of the threat of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, March 17, 2020, Governor Newsome issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending 
parts of the Brown Act that required in-person attendance of Board members and citizens at public 
meetings; and 

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2020, Governor Newsome issued Executive Order N-33-20 directing 
most individuals to shelter at home or at their place of residence. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Cameron Park Community Services District will implement the 
following protocols for its Board and committee meetings. 

The guidance below provides useful information for accessing Cameron Park 
Community Services District (“District”) meetings remotely and establishing protocols 
for productive meetings. 

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 

• Attendance.  Board and Committee Members should attend District meetings
remotely from their homes, offices, or an alternative off-site location.  As per the
Governor’s updated Executive Order N-29-20, there is no longer a requirement to post
agendas at or identify the address of these locations.

• Agendas.  Agenda packages will be made available on the District’s website. They
will also be sent by email to all Board and Committee Members.  Note that under the
circumstances, District staff may not be able to send paper packets.

• Board and Committee Member Participation. Meeting Chair(s) will recognize
individual Board and Committee Members and unmute their device so that
comments may be heard or will read comments if they are provided in writing only.



 

Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols    Page 2 of 3 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:  

• Attendance.  The District’s office will remain closed to the public until further notice. 
Members of the public will be able to hear and/or see public meetings via phone, 
computer, or smart device. Information about how to observe the meeting is listed on 
the agenda of each meeting. 

• Agendas.  Agendas will be made available on the District’s website and to any 
members of the public who have a standing request, as provided for in the Brown Act.  

• Public Participation.  The public can observe and participate in a meeting as 
 follows:  

 
 How to Observe the Meeting: 

o Telephone:  Listen to the meeting live by calling Zoom at (669) 900-6833 or 
(346) 248 7799. Enter the Meeting ID# listed at the top of the applicable Board 
or Committee agenda followed by the pound (#) key.  More phone numbers 
can be found on Zoom’s website at https://us04web.zoom.us/u/fdDUTmZgMZ if 
the line is busy. 

o Computer:  Watch the live streaming of the meeting from a computer by 
navigating to the link listed at the top of the applicable Board or Committee 
agenda using a computer with internet access that meets Zoom’s system 
requirements (https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-
Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux) 

o Mobile:  Log in through the Zoom mobile app on a smartphone and enter the 
Meeting ID# listed at the top of the applicable Board or Committee agenda. 

 
 How to Submit Public Comments: 

o Before the Meeting: Please email your comments to admin@cameronpark.org, 
with “Public Comment” in the subject line. In the body of the email, include 
the agenda item number and title, as well as your comments.  If you would like 
your comment to be read aloud at the meeting (not to exceed 3 minutes at 
staff’s cadence), prominently write “Read Aloud at Meeting” at the top of the 
email. Emails running longer than the time limit will not be finished.  All 
comments received at least 2 hours prior to the meeting on the day the meeting 
will be held, will be included as an agenda supplement on the District’s website 

https://us04web.zoom.us/u/fdDUTmZgMZ
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362023-System-Requirements-for-PC-Mac-and-Linux


 

Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols    Page 3 of 3 
 

under the relevant meeting date, and provided to the Directors/Committee 
Members at the meeting. Comments received after that time will be treated as 
contemporaneous comments. 

o Contemporaneous Comments: During the meeting, the Board 
President/Committee Chair or designee will announce the opportunity to 
make public comments.  If you would like to make a comment during this time, 
you may do so by clicking the “raise hand” button.  You will be addressed and 
un-muted when it is your turn to speak (not to exceed the 3 minute public 
comment time limit). 

 
FOR ALL PARTICIPANTS:  

• Get Connected: Please download Zoom application for your device and 
familiarize yourself with how to utilize this tool. There is no cost for using the 
application.  

• Ensure Quiet. All audience members will be muted during the meeting until they 
are addressed by the Board/Committee as their time to speak.  Please make every 
effort to find a location with limited ambient noise. Please turn off the ringer on 
your phone and other notification sounds on your devices to reduce interruptions.  

 
We anticipate that this process of moving to remote meetings will likely include some 
challenges.  Please bear with us as we navigate this process. 



Page 1 of 7 

CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 

(530) 677-2231 Phone
(530) 677-2201 Fax

www.cameronpark.org 

CONFORMED AGENDA
Regular Board of Directors Meetings are held 

Third Wednesday of the Month 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, December 16, 2020 

6:30 p.m. 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83795764429 

Meeting ID: 837 9576 4429 
(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 

The Board will convene into Closed Session after Board Information Items. 

Board Members 
Monique Scobey 

Eric Aiston 
Felicity Carlson 

Ellie Wooten 
Sidney Bazett 

President 
Vice President 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 

http://www.cameronpark.org/


                                                                                               
   CONFORMED AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 2 of 7 
Regular Meeting December 16, 2020 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER – 6:36pm 

1. Roll Call – MS/FC/EA/EW 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an issue is 
allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the consent of the Board; 
individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the audience are asked to volunteer their 
name before addressing the Board. The Board reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 
 

 
OATH OF OFFICE 
 

Eric Aiston Four-year term (2024) – Oath administered by Monique Scobey 
Sidney Bazett Four-year term (2024) – Oath administered by Monique Scobey 
  

 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA  
The Board will make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the Agenda and motion to adopt the Agenda. 
 

3. Adopt the Agenda 
 
Motion to adopt the Agenda. 
  

FC/EA  – Motion Passed 
Ayes – MS, EA, FC, EW, SB  
Noes – None 
Absent – None 

   Abstain – None 
    

 
RECOGNITIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
Board of Directors expresses appreciation to members of the community, District staff, or the Board for extra efforts as 
volunteers, committee members or community-minded citizens. 
   

 
OPEN FORUM FOR NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of 
Directors. 

 
 

 



                                                                                               
   CONFORMED AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 3 of 7 
Regular Meeting December 16, 2020 
 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
The following Consent Agenda items are considered routine and will be acted upon by the Board without 
discussion with one vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a Board member or a member 
of the audience and placed under General Business #13 to be discussed and acted upon individually. 

 
4. Conformed Agenda – Board of Directors Meeting November 18, 2020 
5. Conformed Agenda – Board of Directors Special Meeting December 3, 2020 
6. Conformed Agenda – Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting November 2, 2020 
7. General Manager’s Report 
8. APPROVE California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All 

Act Of 2018 (Prop 68) Per Capita Grant Program - Applications for Sports Field Renovations (W.Kahn) 
9. APPROVE 2021 Board Meeting Calendar (J.Ritzman) 

10. APPROVE New ARC Fee Items (J.Mog) 
11. APPROVE Resolution 2020-28 Approving the Memorandum Of Agreement between Cameron Park 

Community Services District and Lake Tahoe Community College for Supplemental Instruction; and 
Resolution 2020-29 Approving Amendment to the Memorandum of Agreement between Cameron 
Park Community Services District and the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection for 
the Cooperative Use of the Lake Tahoe Community College District Related and Supplemental 
Instruction Agreement (S.Moranz) 

12. RECEIVE AND FILE Brighton Energy’s Energy Efficiency Upgrade - Project Outcomes (M.Grassle) 
13. APPROVE Accountability Act Report for Fiscal Year 2019-20 (V.Neibauer) 

 
- Motion to move Items #16 & #17 ahead of Item #15 

EA/FC  – Motion Failed 
Ayes – EA, FC 
Noes – MS, SB, EW 
Absent – None 

   Abstain – None 
 

- Motion to adopt the Consent Agenda 
  
EA/SB  – Motion Passed 
Ayes – MS, EA, SB, FC, EW 
Noes – None 
Absent – None 

   Abstain – None 
 



                                                                                               
   CONFORMED AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 4 of 7 
Regular Meeting December 16, 2020 
 

 

 
 
GENERAL BUSINESS   
For purposes of the Brown Act §54954.2 (a), items below provide a brief description of each item of business 
to be transacted or discussed. Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking 
other action. 

 
14. Items removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion 

 
15. APPROVE Resolution 2020-30 Approving the Agreement Between Cameron Park Community 

Services District and Callander Associates Landscape Architects for the Cameron Park Lake Splash 
Pad (M.Grassle) 

- Motion to Approve Resolution 2020-30 Approving the Agreement Between 
Cameron Park Community Services District and Callander Associates Landscape 
Architects for the Cameron Park Lake Splash Pad 

 
EA/EW – Motion Passed 
Ayes – MS, EA, SB, FC, EW 
Noes – None 
Absent – None 
Abstain – None 

 
16. APPROVE Resolution 2020-31 Approving the Amendment to the Agreement Between Cameron Park 

Community Services District and ARC Alternatives (J.Ritzman) 
- Motion to Approve Resolution 2020-31 Approving the Amendment to the 

Agreement Between Cameron Park Community Services District and ARC 
Alternatives 

 
FC/EA  – Motion Passed 
Ayes – MS, EA, FC, SB, EW  
Noes – None 
Absent – None 

   Abstain – None 
 
 

 



                                                                                               
   CONFORMED AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 5 of 7 
Regular Meeting December 16, 2020 
 

17.  APPROVE Proposed Revisions to Cameron Park Community Services District Policy 4060 – 
Committees of the Board of Directors and Bylaws  Section 6.13 (J.Ritzman) 

- Motion to Approve Proposed Revisions to Cameron Park Community Services 
District Policy 4060 – Committees of the Board of Directors and Bylaws  Section 
6.13 with the following correction: 

o Typo correction 4060.2 – 4060.2.4 correct numbering 4060.1 
o  Typo correction 4060.1 correct numbering 4060.2 

SB/FC  – Motion Passed 
Ayes – MS, EA, SB, FC, EW  
Noes – None 
Absent – None 

   Abstain – None 
 

18. NOMINATE & ELECT Election of President and Vice President (J.Ritzman) 
President: Eric Aiston 

MS/SB  – Motion Passed 
Ayes – MS, SB, FC, EW 
Noes – None 
Absent – None 

   Abstain – EA 
 

Vice President: Felicity Carlson 
EA/MS  – Motion Passed 
Ayes – MS, EA, SB, EW 
Noes – None 
Absent – None 

   Abstain – FC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                               
   CONFORMED AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 6 of 7 
Regular Meeting December 16, 2020 
 

BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS 
At this time, the Board and staff are provided the opportunity to speak on various issues. Direction by the President may 
be given; however, no action may be taken unless the Board agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   

 
19. General Matters to/from Board Members and Staff 

• Upcoming Trainings & Community Meetings 
- Brown Act Principles (Webinar) – Thursday, January 14, 2021 
- Public Service Ethics AB 1234 (Webinar) – Wednesday, January 20, 2021 
- Sexual Harassment Prevention Training for Supervisors (Webinar) – Tuesday, January 26,2021 
- 2021 SDRMA Spring Education Day (Sacramento) – Tuesday, March 23, 2021 

 
FC – Thank you to the rest of the Board for the Nomination to be Vice President and for Electing me. 
Thank you to Director Scobey for serving as President during this very challenging year. Happy 
Holidays! 
EW – Excited about the Fire Training Tour; Thank you to weed abatement and getting us through fire 
season. 
SB – Thank you to the rest of the Board as well as Staff and the Fire Department for all of the guidance 
you had to offer and all of the Parks and Facility tours. 
EA – Excited for this upcoming year and the upcoming projects moving forward; most of the schools in 
the area were looking at going back to a more normal in person schedule, but that has been push back 
and is looking more like mid to late January; Encouraging the Board to keep an eye on what the County 
is allowing us to do. 
MS – Thank you to Staff for all the accomplishments with the Solar Project and the Parks Improvement 
Project moving forward, dealing with the pandemic, planning Rec programs and then having them shut 
down then opened up, then shut down again. Happy Holidays! 
JR – Strategic Plan is being worked on and our consultant Brett Ives is preparing for the January 13th 
workshop, there is an online survey which is available on the District website, social media, E-
Newsletter and schools, will be staring a community outreach. 
 

20. Committee Reports 
a. Budget & Administration   
b. Covenants, Conditions & Restrictions (CC&R)   
c. Fire & Emergency Services 
d. Parks & Recreation 

 



                                                                                               
   CONFORMED AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 7 of 7 
Regular Meeting December 16, 2020 
 

  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
At this time, members of the public may speak on any closed session agenda item. Closed sessions may be called as 
necessary for personnel, litigation, and labor relations or to meet the negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, exchange, 
or lease of real property. Members of the public may address the Board prior to closing the meeting.   
 
 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION 
The Board will recess to closed session to discuss the following item(s): 

• Conference with Legal Counsel - Existing Litigation 
pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9 
Cameron Park CSD v. Prowest PCM, Inc., El Dorado Superior Court Case No. PC20180258 

 
 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION 
Pursuant to Government Code §54957.1, the legislative body of any local agency shall publicly report any action taken 
in closed session and the vote or abstention of every member present thereon. 
   

- The Board discussed in closed session the item agendized for closed session and direction was 
given to staff. 

o Conference with Legal Counsel; existing litigation pursuant to government code 
section 54956.9. Title Cameron Park v. Prowest PCM, Inc., El Dorado Superior Court 
Case No. PC20180258. 

o Direction was given to staff regarding that matter and also a motion was made by 
Director Carlson seconded by Director Wooten, and adopted unanimously by a vote of 
5 to 0 by the Board to resolve this matter regarding certain defendants in exchange for 
a compensation paid and dismissal of those defendants. Those defendants being; 
Archer Building, Frazier Masonry, Greg Gottschalk Construction, ISEC, Lawrence 
Varela, Mud Brothers, SD Ochs and Whitehead Construction 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT – 9:47pm 
 
 

Please contact the District office at (530) 677-2231 or admin@cameronpark.org if you require public 
documents in alternate formats or accommodation during public meetings. For the public’s information, we 

are taking email requests at admin@cameronpark.org for future notification of  
Cameron Park Community Services District meetings. 

 
 

mailto:admin@cameronpark.org
mailto:admin@cameronpark.org


Page 1 of 3 

CAMERON PARK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 

(530) 677-2231 Phone
(530) 677-2201 Fax

www.cameronpark.org 

CONFORMED AGENDA
Regular Board of Directors Meetings are held 

Third Wednesday of the Month 

Board of Directors 
Strategic Plan Workshop 

Wednesday, January 13, 2021 
6:30 p.m. 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84536523106 

Meeting ID: 845 3652 3106 
(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 

Board Members 
Eric Aiston 

Felicity Carlson 
Sidney Bazett 

Monique Scobey 
Ellie Wooten 

President 
Vice President 
Board Member 
Board Member 
Board Member 

http://www.cameronpark.org/


                                                                                               
   CONFORMED AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 2 of 3 
Strategic plan Workshop January 13, 2021 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER – 6:32pm 

1. Roll Call – EA/FC/SB/MS/EW 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an issue is 
allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the consent of the Board; 
individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the audience are asked to volunteer their 
name before addressing the Board. The Board reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 
 

 
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA  
The Board will make any necessary additions, deletions, or corrections to the Agenda and motion to adopt the Agenda. 
 

3. Adopt the Agenda 
 
Motion to adopt the Agenda. 
  

MS/SB  – Motion Passed 
Ayes – EA, FC, SB, MS, EW  
Noes – None 
Absent – None 

   Abstain – None 
    

 
OPEN FORUM FOR NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the jurisdiction of the Board of 
Directors. 

 
 
GENERAL BUSINESS   
For purposes of the Brown Act §54954.2 (a), items below provide a brief description of each item of business 
to be transacted or discussed. Recommendations of the staff, as shown, do not prevent the Board from taking 
other action. 

 
4. Workshop – Five Year Strategic Plan 

-       Interactive Slide Show run by Brent Ives with BHI Consulting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                               
   CONFORMED AGENDA 

 

 

Board of Directors Conformed Agenda  Page 3 of 3 
Strategic plan Workshop January 13, 2021 
 

BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS 
At this time, the Board and staff are provided the opportunity to speak on various issues. Direction by the President may 
be given; however, no action may be taken unless the Board agrees to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   

 
5. General Matters to/from Board Members and Staff 

 
JR – The District was notified by Chief Moranz of vaccination opportunities for some District Staff and 
Parks staff has accepted, if/when more opportunities arise the next to be offered a vaccination will be 
Lifeguards. 
FC – Please continue to be vigilant when you are outside your homes; wear a mask, wash your hands 
and maintain social distancing. 
EW – Nothing to add 
SB – Got the chance to see the Placer Food Bank (COVID friendly) Event in action last Thursday, very 
impressive! 
MS – Signed up through the county website to get on the list for vaccinations 
EA – Announced the New Community Committee Members for the CC&R and ARC Committees, we had 
a lot of interest from the community; which is fantastic. 

o CC&R Committee Welcomes 
  Bob Dutta 
 Patricia Rivera 
 Kelly Kantola 

o ARC Committee Welcomes 
 Brennan Overstreet 
 Kathy Markan 
 Kathryn Gilfillan 
 Alternate – Robert Reid 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT – 8:21pm 
 

Please contact the District office at (530) 677-2231 or admin@cameronpark.org if you require public 
documents in alternate formats or accommodation during public meetings. For the public’s information, we 

are taking email requests at admin@cameronpark.org for future notification of  
Cameron Park Community Services District meetings. 

 

mailto:admin@cameronpark.org
mailto:admin@cameronpark.org


 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

Agenda Transmittal 

DATE: January 20, 2021 

FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 

AGENDA ITEM #5: GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Receive and File. 

District staff and business slowed during the holidays, which was a much needed break 
from the hectic-ness, urgency and continuous changes of 2020. Office closed its doors to 
in-person visits, but continued responding to phone calls and emails. Re-opening for in-
person visits will be evaluated in the coming weeks. The State’s Stay-at-Home order 
prevented most of the District’s holiday events, which was disappointing to staff and 
residents. We remain optimistic for good things in 2021.   

Staff met with ARC Alternatives representatives and District’s legal counsel to review 
the proposed Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) with Brighton Energies. ARC is 
providing comments back to Brighton. A proposed PPA is scheduled for the Board’s 
discussion and consideration at the February Board meeting.   

Staff updated the COVID Prevention Plan per OSHA guidelines released in recent 
weeks. I participated with others on the CSDA Gold Country Chapter Board to plan 
workshops and secure speakers for the January 27th virtual workshop. I attended the 
EDSWAC meeting on January 11th; the Solid Waste Management Plan was updated to 
concentrate on education and support for the State’s required 75% diversion rate.   

CC&R Office 
Welcoming new and newly re-appointed community members to both the Architectural 
Review and CC&R Committees. Staff is developing Orientation materials to enable new 
community members to become familiar with special districts and their responsibilities. 

Policy develop began for Architectural Review Committee.  



General Manager’s Report January 20, 2021 Page 2 of 3 
 

Fire Department 
Fire fuel reduction work was completed at Royal Oak Park, transforming that parkway 
and trail. Many neighbors expressed their gratitude for the extra fire protection.   
 
All first responders in El Dorado County are eligible for the COVID-19 vaccine, and 
many CAL FIRE staff assigned to the Cameron Park Fire Department are receiving the 
vaccine.   
 
The chart below provides information about the number of incidents, comparing 
calendar year 2019 and 2020. Total incidents have decreased by 9% for the calendar year 
of 2020 compared to 2019. 
 

 
 
Parks & Facilities Department 
CALA began design development work at the old Swimming Lagoon site, which 
includes a topographic survey, geotechnical evaluation and site analysis. Eastwood 
Park received a facelift with new bark in the landscaping. The pool’s machinery is 
showing its age. Repairs were made to check valves and hoses that feed chlorine into 
the pool. Staff is gathering quotes to replace the pool heater.   
 
Recreation Department 
Recreation staff are working with all Departments to develop a mailer for distribution 
to residents. The mailer will promote the new Annual Pass program, educate about fire 
safe community efforts, the Strategic Plan survey and other District news.   
 



General Manager’s Report January 20, 2021 Page 3 of 3 
 

Recreation Supervisor is investigating several grant opportunities to fund 
improvements outlined in the Park Improvement Plan. Grants applications will be 
forthcoming to the Board later this spring.   
 
 



 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

Agenda Transmittal 

DATE: January 20, 2020 

FROM: Vicky Neibauer, Finance Officer  

AGENDA ITEM #: 7 FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 DISTRICT BUDGET CALENDAR 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Approve 

INTRODUCTION 

Staff recommends the Board of Directors approve the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
Budget calendar (Attachment 7A).   

This calendar will allow for a District Preliminary Budget to be approved by the 
statutory deadline of June 30, 2021 and a Final Budget by the statutory deadline of 
September 1, 2021.   

Attachments 
7A – Fiscal Year 2021 - 2022 Budget Calendar 



FY 2021-22 Budget Timeline 

PRELIMINARY BUDGET STATUTORILY REQUIRED TO APPROVE BY JUNE 30, 2020 
LLAD and CCR Funds to be approved by June 5, 2020 

April 1 Budget & Administration Committee 
Agenda posted 

Draft Preliminary Budgets for General 
Fund, LLADs and CCR.  

April 6 Budget & Administration Committee 
Meeting – General Fund 01, CCR Fund 02, 
LLADs Funds 30-50  

Discuss Preliminary Draft Budgets 
for General Fund, CCR and LLADs 
special funds, and provide feedback 
to staff 

April 29 Budget & Administration Committee 
Agenda posted 

Draft Preliminary Budgets for General 
Fund, CCR, LLADs, Capital Asset 
Reserves 

May 4 

May 19 

Budget & Administration Committee 
Meeting – General Fund 01, CCR Fund 02, 
LLADs Funds 30-50; Capital Asset 
Reserves Funds 07 and 80 

Board of Directors 
Budget Hearings for LLADs, CCR 

Second review of General Fund, 
LLAD, CCR budgets; forward LLAD 
and CCR to Board of Directors; first 
review of Capital Asset Reserves. 

LLADs, CCR budget must be 
approved by June 5, 2020. 

May 27 Budget & Administration Committee 
Agenda posted 

FY 2021-22 2nd Draft Preliminary 
Budget review 

June 1 Budget & Administration Committee 
Meeting – Final Review of Budgets for 
General Fund and Special Funds 

Final Review of proposed 
Preliminary Budgets; Discuss and 
Provide Feedback to Staff; Forward 
to Board of Directors 

June 10 Board of Directors 
Agenda posted 

Review of Proposed Preliminary 
Budgets for District’s General and 
Special Funds 

June 16 Board of Directors 
Budget Hearings 

Conduct Public Hearing and 
Consider Adoption of FY 2021-22 
Preliminary Final Budget – General 
Fund and Special Funds 

FINAL BUDGET STATUTORILY REQUIRED TO APPROVE BY SEPTEMBER 1, 2020 

July 29 Budget & Administration Committee 
Agenda posted 

FY 2021-22 Draft Final Budget 

August 3 Budget & Administration Committee 
Meeting, General Fund 01 and all Special 
Funds 

Discuss and provide feedback to staff 
regarding edits to budgets; forward to 
Board of Directors 

August 12 Board of Directors 
Agenda posted 

FY 2021-22 Preliminary Final Budget 

August 18 Board of Directors 
Budget Hearings 

Conduct Public Hearing and 
Consider Adoption of  
FY 2021-22 Final Budget  

Item #7A



 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

Agenda Transmittal 

DATE:  January 20, 2021 

FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 

AGENDA ITEM #8: REPORT OUT, CLOSED SESSION DECEMBER 16, 2020 -
APPROVAL OF SETTLEMENT AGREEMENTS, CAMERON PARK

CSD V. PROWEST PCM, INC., EL DORADO SUPERIOR COURT

CASE NO. PC20180258 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Receive and File. 

Background 
In 2017, the District entered into an agreement with Anguis & Terry LLP Attorneys to 
investigate and pursue (if warranted) a construction defect claim for the Community 
Center.  Since that time, Anguis and Terry attorneys have been working towards 
resolution with several contractors regarding construction defects at the Community 
Center.  

Board Action December 16, 2021 
In closed session on December 16, 2021, the Board of Directors discussed and approved 
eight settlement agreements (Attachments A-H) and provided direction to staff 
regarding the remaining outstanding agreements.   

Attachments:  
8A – Archer Building 
8B – Frazier Masonry 
8C – Greg Gottschalk Construction 
8D – ISEC 
8E – Lawrence Varela dba Camerado Glass 
8F – Mud Brothers 
8G – SD Ochs 
8H – Whitehead Construction 



Item #8A

Page 1 of 2



Item #8A

Page 2 of 2



Item #8B



Item #8B



Item #8B



Item #8B



Item #8B



Item #8B



Item #8B



Item #8B



Item #8B



Item #8C



Item #8C



Item #8C



Item #8C



Item #8C



Item #8C



Item #8C



Item #8C



Item #8C



Item #8C



Item #8C



Item #8D



Item #8D



Item #8D



Item #8D



Item #8D



Item #8D



Item #8D



Item #8D



Item #8D



Item #8D



Item #8E



Item #8E



Item #8E



Item #8E



Item #8E



Item #8E



Item #8E



Item #8E



Item #8E



Item #8E



Item #8F



Item #8F



Item #8F



Item #8F



Item #8F



Item #8F



Item #8F



Item #8F



Item #8F



Item #8F



Item #8F



Item #8G



Item #8G



Item #8G



Item #8G



Item #8G



Item #8G



Item #8H



Item #8H



Item #8H



Item #8H



Item #8H



Item #8H



Item #8H



Item #8H



Item #8H



Item #8H



 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

Agenda Transmittal 

DATE: January 20, 2020 

FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
Vicky Neibauer, Finance Officer 

AGENDA ITEM #: 10 FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT,
GENERAL FUND 01  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Approval 

INTRODUCTION 
Staff recommend adjustments to the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 General Fund 01 Budget 
based on year-to-date expenditures and revenues, operational changes due to COVID, 
and a decrease in revenues from the Community Center and for Recreation programs 
(Attachment 10A). The proposed adjusted budget funds important and essential 
services only.   

BUDGET AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 
The Budget and Administration Committee restored some funding for abatement 
efforts in the Weed Abatement Ordinance Program, which staff had previously 
eliminated.  At the Committee’s request, staff reviewed Interest Income and pool use 
revenues.  No adjustment is recommended for Interest Income, but staff adjusted 
proposed pool use revenues to a more conservative amount.   Committee recommended 
forwarding to the Board, with proposed changes, for consideration.   

DISCUSSION 
The adjusted Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget has $6,318,820 in revenues and $6,297,943 in 
expenditures, totaling a positive net position of $20,877. The positive ending position is 
mostly due to revenues not received during Fiscal Year 2019-2020 for services rendered, 
such as the CA Climate Investment grant monies.   

Fiscal Year 2020-2021 revenues were reduced by $381,372 due to a lack of revenues from 
Recreation programs and Community Center rentals. Expenditures were reduced by 
$399,206 in response to COVID impacts.  



FY2020-2021 Mid Year Budget Adjustment January 20, 2020 Page 2 of 3 
Agenda 

The District received the first installment of property taxes.  Although property tax 
revenues are trending upward from last fiscal year, staff chose to not change the 
original estimate.  No increase in property taxes is recommended at this time. 
 
The following is a list of significant service-level and operational changes due to the 
proposed budget adjustments.   
 
• Transfer from CC&R Fund 02 for 1/3 of receptionist salary and benefits, time 

dedicated to supporting the CC&R and ARC services in current fiscal year.   
 

• Receipt of CARES grant totaling $6,776 to offset a portion of the District’s COVID 
response costs in last fiscal year and the current fiscal year. 

 
• Reduction of utility costs at Community Center due to closure of assembly hall, 

classrooms and gymnasium. 
 
• Increase in CA Climate Investment grant funds due to funds not received in FY2019-

20 and increase in number of projects expected in the remainder of the current fiscal 
year, on District properties, Pine Hill Preserve and along roadways.  

 
• Reduction of fuel costs due to less travel and implementation of JPA fuel cards. 
 
• Increase in fire apparatus rental revenues to cover additional maintenance costs due 

to higher than expected rentals.   
 
• Reduced weed abatement ordinance – abatement project costs.  
 
• Recreation and Community Center eliminated all revenue except for a few 

programs, facility rentals, and pool activity. 
 
• Recreation eliminated almost all of the program supply and services costs, 

eliminated Activity Guide, lowered part-time salaries, furloughed full-time salaries 
to 32 hours/week.  Staff re-directed to support District’s grant writing efforts, 
strategic plan community outreach, and liaison with County COVID 
communications.   

 
• Funding from Fund 71 Recreation Program Grants/Scholarships and grant from 

Waste Connections funds Virtual Recreation Center and other recreation activities.    
 



FY2020-2021 Mid Year Budget Adjustment January 20, 2020 Page 3 of 3 
Agenda 

• Annual Pass sales expected to increase due to new program, on-line sales, and
probability that residents will recreate closer to home this summer.

• Reducing Grant Writer services to reviewer only; Recreation Supervisor to be
writing grants.

• Maintenance services for parks have been reduced to save costs; park users will
experience a lower level of park maintenance than in recent years, including weedy
landscaped areas, infrequent mowing, trash and tree debris in parking lots,
overgrown shrubs, and reduced tree maintenance.

• Community Center budget reduced including salaries for year-round, part-time staff
positions.

• Portion of parks positions re-allocated to LLADs for needed projects:
o Map irrigation systems for more efficient repairs,
o Installation of black bark at Eastwood Park,
o Replace the old irrigation timer at Bar J B,
o Confirm LLAD street light counts are accurate within each LLAD and

consistent with engineers report, and lights are operational.

CONCLUSION 
Staff have made significant changes, budgetarily and operationally, due to the effects of 
the pandemic, and expect that operational guidelines to change little during the current 
fiscal year. The current proposed adjusted budget maintains the current staff structure 
to assist the District in emerging from the pandemic. Staff want to be positioned to 
provide services immediately as COVID restrictions are lifted and maintain the 
District’s relevance within the community. 

Staff will provide a report in February regarding activity in the District’s special funds, 
CC&Rs, LLADs, and Capital Asset Reserves. Some activity will be reflective of the 
Board’s decisions regarding the proposed adjustments. 

The Budget and Administration Committee has approved this request to be forwarded 
to the Board of Directors approval. 

Attachments 
10A. Fiscal Year 2020-2021 General Fund 01 Budget – Proposed Adjusted Budget 
10B. Budget Detail 



Cameron Park Community Services District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

From 7/1/2020 Through 12/23/2020

1 1/14/2021

01 - General Fund

Final 2019-20 
Budget

7/1/19-11/30/19 
Actual

Final 2020-21 
Budget

7/1/20-12/23/20 
Actual

Current % of Final 
Approved Budget 
Expended to Date

2020-21 Mid Year 
Budget 

Adjustments
New Proposed 

2020-21 Budget

Operating Revenue
 Property Taxes 4110 4,184,387.00 349,232.74 4,327,061.00 10,188.72 0.24% 4,327,061.00 
 Franchise Fees 4113 200,000.00 53,188.36 200,000.00 56,087.08 28.04% 200,000.00 
 Park Impact Fees 4115 52,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Quimby Fees 4120 28,554.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Fire Development 4125 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Fire Marshall Plan Review 4132 18,000.00 27,451.40 40,000.00 15,721.40 39.30% 40,000.00 
 Youth Classes 4145 38,000.00 6,325.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Adult Classes 4146 36,727.00 10,259.50 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Youth Sports 4147 100,000.00 37,057.71 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Adult Sports 4148 18,800.00 3,739.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Camp Revenues 4149 12,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Senior Programs 4153 12,000.00 5,661.18 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Recreation Program Revenue 4154 11,609.00 942.50 443,395.00 710.00 0.16% (326,476.62) 116,918.38 
 Transfer In 4165 0.00 62,430.99 50,033.00 0.00 0.00% (25,463.00) 24,570.00 
 Special Events 4170 25,000.00 9,397.25 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Park Lake Kiosk Revenues-VOID 4180 21,012.00 23,196.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Lake Season Pass 4181 21,666.00 795.75 43,598.00 18,757.25 43.02% 23,184.00 66,782.00 
 Picnic Site Rentals 4182 27,436.00 62.00 1,595.00 0.00 0.00% (1,595.00) 0.00 
 Summer Kids Camp 4183 42,000.00 11,777.50 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Cameron Park Lake Concessions 4184 3,250.00 4,013.25 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 CC Facility Rentals 4185 129,114.00 26,481.89 60,304.00 550.00 0.91% (45,000.00) 15,304.00 
 Gym Rentals 4186 33,650.00 11,484.00 27,030.00 20,135.40 74.49% 780.00 27,810.00 
 Pool Use Fees 4187 195,882.00 43,400.07 87,215.00 53,820.99 61.71% 87,215.00 
 Parks Fac Rev - Sports Fields 4190 27,061.00 15,557.00 35,642.00 10,779.76 30.24% (8,572.00) 27,070.00 
 Donations 4250 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Sponsorships 4255 30,000.00 5,800.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00% (15,500.00) 14,500.00 
 JPA Reimbursable 4260 1,150,000.00 582,018.03 1,150,000.00 574,999.98 50.00% 1,150,000.00 
 Fire Apparatus Equip Rental 4262 100,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 9,122.63 91.23% 10,000.00 20,000.00 

01 - General Fund

Item #10A



Cameron Park Community Services District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

From 7/1/2020 Through 12/23/2020

2 1/14/2021

Final 2019-20 
Budget

2019-20 Year End 
Pre-Audit Actual

Final 2020-21 
Budget

7/1/20-12/23/20 
Actual

Current % of Final 
Approved Budget 
Expended to Date

2020-21 Mid Year 
Budget 

Adjustments
New Proposed 

2020-21 Budget

            Reimbursement 4400 64,717.00 4,438.35 66,200.00 21,091.34 31.86% (59,424.00) 6,776.00 
            Weed Abatement 4410 23,263.00 (1,946.35) 20,000.00 1,340.71 6.70% (15,980.00) 4,020.00 
            Interest Income 4505 59,000.00 23,551.58 25,000.00 3,223.19 12.89% 25,000.00 
            Other Income 4600 121,592.00 41,131.50 12,000.00 321.87 2.68% 12,000.00 
            Grant - CI 4605 23,000.00 1,946.35 71,120.00 53,517.66 75.25% 82,674.00 153,794.00 
      Total Operating Revenue 6,821,520.00 1,359,392.55 6,700,193.00 851,567.98 0.00 (381,372.62) 6,318,820.38 

Expenditures
            Salaries - Perm. 5000 648,646.00 322,266.54 744,778.00 338,367.75 45.43% (76,618.00) 668,160.00 
            Salaries - Seasonal 5010 157,170.00 99,116.81 110,540.00 50,653.61 45.82% (20,000.00) 90,540.00 
            Overtime 5020 5,899.00 5,330.28 10,000.00 6,034.11 60.34% (2,950.00) 7,050.00 
            Health Benefit 5130 108,174.00 64,646.59 112,365.00 61,513.93 54.74% 6,158.00 118,523.00 
            Retiree Health Benefit 5135 69,042.00 35,372.36 91,016.00 45,617.66 50.12% (13,000.00) 78,016.00 
            Dental Insurance 5140 9,488.00 6,464.68 9,663.00 4,940.20 51.12% 9,663.00 
            Vision Insurance 5150 1,460.00 966.01 1,396.00 871.92 62.46% 1,396.00 
            CalPERS Employer Retirement 5160 220,831.00 188,151.82 197,664.00 139,928.64 70.79% 10,000.00 207,664.00 
            Worker's Compensation 5170 56,127.00 58,277.36 54,122.00 53,016.48 97.96% 3,792.00 57,914.00 
            FICA/Medicare Employer Contribu 5180 19,963.00 13,260.84 23,999.00 10,437.22 43.49% 23,999.00 
            UI/TT Contribution 5190 42,188.00 4,184.79 8,572.00 2,660.40 31.04% 2,117.00 10,689.00 
            Advertising/Marketing 5209 30,095.00 13,621.64 32,010.00 1,651.34 5.16% (24,200.00) 7,810.00 
            Agriculture 5215 18,485.00 3,612.35 18,685.00 6,664.32 35.67% (3,869.00) 14,816.00 
            Audit/Accounting 5220 47,500.00 28,229.81 30,000.00 2,052.50 6.84% 30,000.00 
            Bank Charge 5221 14,141.00 5,065.06 10,000.00 2,680.25 26.80% 10,000.00 
            Clothing/Uniforms 5230 8,360.00 2,506.04 7,985.00 1,454.18 18.21% (3,700.00) 4,285.00 
            Computer Software 5231 28,483.00 13,015.93 21,900.00 16,325.78 74.55% 5,300.00 27,200.00 
            Computer Hardware 5232 47,758.00 28,664.63 5,500.00 2,605.76 47.38% 5,500.00 
            Contractual Services 5235 20,000.00 963.55 10,000.00 5,350.75 53.51% 10,000.00 
            Contractual - Provider Services 5236 3,710,059.00 0.00 4,059,061.00 0.00 0.00% 4,059,061.00 
            Contract Under Utilization 5237 0.00 0.00 (250,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (250,000.00)

Item #10A



Cameron Park Community Services District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

From 7/1/2020 Through 12/23/2020

3 1/14/2021

01 - General Fund

Final 2019-20 
Budget

2019-20 Year End 
Pre-Audit Actual

Final 2020-21 
Budget

7/1/20-12/23/20 
Actual

Current % of Final 
Approved Budget 
Expended to Date

2020-21 Mid Year 
Budget 

Adjustments
New Proposed 

2020-21 Budget

            Contract Services - Other 5240 106,591.00 24,269.13 144,942.00 68,491.16 47.25% 18,496.00 163,438.00 
            Director Compensation 5250 13,700.00 6,559.02 18,000.00 4,150.00 23.06% 18,000.00 
            EDC Department Agency 5260 4,268.00 4,268.20 5,000.00 4,252.73 85.05% (700.00) 4,300.00 
            Educational Materials 5265 6,845.00 2,204.00 12,850.00 0.00 0.00% (350.00) 12,500.00 
            Elections 5270 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00% (12,000.00) 0.00 
            Equipment-Minor/Small Tools 5275 9,500.00 4,536.41 8,950.00 3,485.22 38.94% 390.00 9,340.00 
            Fire & Safety Supplies 5285 4,803.00 1,589.50 4,200.00 2,592.65 61.73% (286.96) 3,913.04 
            Fire Prevention & Inspection 5290 1,800.00 1,100.00 1,200.00 1,100.00 91.67% 1,200.00 
            Fire Turnout Gear 5295 31,000.00 9,284.89 31,000.00 4,277.95 13.80% 31,000.00 
            Fire- Volunteer/Resident 5296 29,200.00 5,720.00 29,200.00 6,720.00 23.01% (15,000.00) 14,200.00 
            Food 5300 4,117.00 3,311.24 4,500.00 950.02 21.11% (1,750.00) 2,750.00 
            Fuel 5305 71,028.00 34,377.44 51,000.00 16,386.88 32.13% (12,800.00) 38,200.00 
            Government Fees/Permits 5310 29,934.00 12,380.05 25,382.00 15,079.88 59.41% 25,382.00 
            Household Supplies 5315 26,701.00 16,437.60 32,500.00 14,059.52 43.26% (5,800.00) 26,700.00 
            Instructors 5316 52,090.00 26,697.97 48,646.00 39.00 0.08% (47,646.00) 1,000.00 
            Insurance 5320 103,500.00 97,995.69 132,300.00 129,177.41 97.64% (2,300.00) 130,000.00 
            Legal Services 5335 14,250.00 6,110.50 15,000.00 6,512.00 43.41% 15,000.00 
            Maint. - Vehicle Supplies 5340 4,000.00 26.58 2,000.00 744.95 37.25% (300.00) 1,700.00 
            Maint. - Buildings 5345 50,495.00 11,785.03 26,500.00 19,775.50 74.62% 1,400.00 27,900.00 
            Maint. - Equipment 5350 46,668.00 30,802.41 55,600.00 16,807.55 30.23% (13,375.00) 42,225.00 
            Maint. - Grounds 5355 86,488.00 12,385.46 62,500.00 16,394.03 26.23% (12,474.00) 50,026.00 
            Maint. - Radio/Phones 5360 2,000.00 1,152.20 2,000.00 423.05 21.15% 2,000.00 
            Maint. - Tires & Tubes 5365 16,100.00 25.00 14,800.00 4,216.55 28.49% 14,800.00 
            Maint. - Vehicle 5370 21,000.00 14,264.93 25,250.00 23,265.93 92.14% 8,500.00 33,750.00 
            Medical Supplies 5375 766.00 116.28 700.00 0.00 0.00% 700.00 
            Memberships/Subscriptions 5380 9,445.00 9,934.62 10,410.00 8,765.50 84.20% (250.00) 10,160.00 
            Mileage Reimbursement 5385 1,028.00 557.09 1,250.00 45.88 3.67% 1,250.00 
            Miscellaneous 5395 0.00 40.00 100.00 0.00 0.00% 100.00 
            Office Supplies/Expense 5400 10,848.00 8,104.89 10,700.00 4,333.33 40.50% (500.00) 10,200.00 

Item #10A



Cameron Park Community Services District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - Unposted Transactions Included In Report

From 7/1/2020 Through 12/23/2020

4 1/14/2021

01 - General Fund

Final 2019-20 
Budget

2019-20 Year End 
Pre-Audit Actual

Final 2020-21 
Budget

7/1/20-12/23/20 
Actual

Current % of Final 
Approved Budget 
Expended to Date

2020-21 Mid Year 
Budget 

Adjustments
New Proposed 

2020-21 Budget

 Pool Chemicals 5405 21,500.00 12,862.93 19,995.00 16,821.04 84.13% 6,832.00 26,827.00 
 Postage 5410 4,400.00 946.00 8,600.00 743.46 8.64% 1,700.00 10,300.00 
 Printing 5415 614.00 19.20 1,100.00 38.58 3.51% 1,100.00 
 Professional Services 5420 161,432.00 27,574.90 140,987.00 28,842.27 20.46% (47,400.00) 93,587.00 
 Program Supplies 5421 25,242.00 7,301.07 38,779.00 37.47 0.10% (36,200.00) 2,579.00 
 Publications & Legal Notices 5425 595.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00% 600.00 
 Radios 5430 2,500.00 482.26 3,000.00 0.00 0.00% 3,000.00 
 Refund-Activity Pass 5431 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Rent/Lease - Bldgs, Fields, etc. 5435 30.00 7,060.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Rent/Lease - Equipment 5440 9,820.00 6,971.64 2,000.00 523.80 26.19% 2,200.00 4,200.00 
 Staff Development 5455 28,050.00 7,745.87 23,700.00 7,654.82 32.30% (4,400.00) 19,300.00 
 Special Events 5465 4,238.00 3,566.14 0.00 399.00 0.00% 500.00 500.00 
 Summer Spectacular 5466 0.00 828.34 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Phones/internet 5470 44,589.00 19,225.07 48,000.00 17,933.35 37.36% (6,400.00) 41,600.00 
 Utilities - Water 5490 42,500.00 20,640.30 44,000.00 24,259.93 55.14% (5,500.00) 38,500.00 
 Utilities - Electric/Gas 5492 168,350.00 108,818.44 196,000.00 72,714.43 37.10% (48,140.00) 147,860.00 
 Utilites - Water/Irrigation 5495 0.00 409.56 0.00 510.61 0.00% 350.00 350.00 
 Vandalism 5500 2,000.00 0.00 1,200.00 985.10 82.09% 1,000.00 2,200.00 
 Cal Fire In Kind Purchases 5501 13,500.00 8,977.59 12,400.00 1,722.43 13.89% 12,400.00 
 Capital Equipment Expense 5625 451,117.00 76,646.39 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 
 Transer Out 7000 0.00 65,310.50 59,053.00 60.00 0.10% (50,033.00) 9,020.00 

 Total Expenditures 7,004,011.00 1,615,139.42 6,697,150.00 1,298,119.78 19.38% (399,206.96) 6,297,943.04 

Net Revenue Over Expenditures (182,491.00) (255,746.87) 3,043.00 (446,551.80) (14,674.72)% 17,834.34 20,877.34 

Item #10A



Item #10B 

1 

01 – General Fund 
BUDGET DETAIL 

Fiscal Year 2020-2021, Mid-Year Adjustment 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS 
Revenues 

4154 Recreation Program Revenues 
Reduce Rec Program revenues due to COVID and lack of ability to program/generate revenues as 
originally planned.  Revenues generated from pool programs. 

4165 Transfer In 
Net change to add transfer from CC&R Fund 02 for 1/3 of receptionist salary; Fire Training Fund 05 
Admin Fee; and transfer from Fund 71- Scholarships, Recreation Program Grants to support the low 
cost/no cost programming offered at the Virtual Recreation Center.  Eliminated transfer from Recreation 
to Community Center due to lack of revenues generated from Recreation programs. 

4181 Lake Season Pass (aka Annual Passes) 
Increase in Annual Pass sales is expected. 

4182 Picnic Site Rental Fees 
Eliminated picnic site rental revenues. 

4185 Community Center Rentals 
Reduced based on closure.  Revenues generated from PGE Community Resource Center and CAL FIRE 
training scheduled for spring 2020.  

4186 Gym Rentals 
Slight increase in revenues based on current year actuals and re-opening April of 2021. 

4190 Parks Facilities Revenues – Sports Fields 
Reduced to correct a budget error in Recreation. Recreation receives only 20% of total revenues 
generated by sports field rentals to offset costs of scheduling fields, managing contracts, accounts 
payable and receivable.   

4262 Fire Apparatus Equipment Rental 

Increase due to increased rental activities leading to additional maintenance costs. 



Item #10B 
 

2 
 

4255  Sponsorships 
Reduce due to Summer Spectacular not occurring in June 2020.  Expect $14,500 from Waste 
Connections to support Recreation Department activities. 

 
4400   Reimbursement 
Net change 1) adding CARES reimbursement, 2) Parks’ allocation for CCI Grant funds re-allocated to 
4605 Grant CI.  Decrease in this account has an opposing increase in 4605 Grant CI.   
 
4410   Weed Abatement  
Reduced amount based on past experience of not receiving payment with liens.  Amount shown is 
expected from a current year direct bill payment from a property owner. 
 
4505  Interest 

Based on year-to-date actuals. 
 
4605  Grant - CI  
Increase based on 1. actuals received to date in FY20-21, 2. expected revenues from additional planned 
projects, 3. re-allocation of Parks revenues from 4400.   
 

 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIONS 

Expenditures 
 
5000  Salaries – Permanent & Part-Time (year round) 
Reduced employee costs 1. Community Center part-time, year round staff (except weekend pool 
coverage); 2. Recreation furloughs full-time recreation staff 32 hours/week; and 3. Parks employees 
reallocated to LLAD projects.  
  
5010  Salaries – Part-Time Seasonal 

Reduce to reflect less recreation staffing due to less programming. 
 

5020  Overtime  

Reduced OT. 
 
5130  Health Benefit 
Increase based on year-to-date actuals. 
 

5135  Retiree Health Benefit 
Reduced based on year-to-date actuals for monthly payment to CalPERS. 



Item #10B 
 

3 
 

 

 
5160   CalPERS Employer Retirement 
Increase due to costs to date. 
 
5170  Worker’s Compensation 

Increase based on year-to-date actuals.  
 
5190  UI/TT Contribution 
Reduced based on year-to-date actuals.  

 
5209   Advertising/Marketing 
Reduce by eliminating Recreation Guide; remaining funds for a mailer to promote Annual Pass sales. 
 

5215  Agriculture 
Reduced costs based on year-to-date actuals. Reduction of park maintenance services. 
 
5230  Clothing/Uniforms 
Reduced due to past actuals and year-to-date expenditures. 

 
5231  Computer Software  
Increased for new Maintain X Software in Parks and Rec Trac increase for on-line Annual Pass sales. 
 

5240  Contract Services - Other  
Net change - increase in grant funded fuel reduction projects and decrease of weed abatement 
ordinance – abatement projects. 
 
5260  EDC Department Agency 
 Reduced based on actuals.  

 
5265  Educational Materials 
Reduced costs based on year-to-date actuals. 
 

5270  Elections  
Eliminated, election not held. 
 
 

 



Item #10B 
 

4 
 

 

5275  Equipment-Minor/Small Tools  
Increase due to floor scrubber replacement. 
 
5285  Fire & Safety Supplies 
Reduced overall based on year-to-date expenditures.  

 
5296  Fire – Volunteer/Resident 
Reduced due to past actuals and year-to-date expenditures. 
 

5300  Food  
Reduce due to limited seasonal staff. 
 
5305  Fuel 
Reduced based on year-to-date expenditures and ambulances direct billing JPA for fuel through a new 
credit card system. 

 
5315  Household Supplies 
Reduced due to closure of assembly hall and classrooms and reduction of park maintenance services. 
 

5316  Instructors 
Reduce due to cancellation of contract classes. 
 
5320  Insurance 

Reduced based on year to date expenditures; this is a one-time payment. 
 
5340  Maint. – Vehicle Supplies 
Reduced base on year-to-date expenditures. 
 

5345  Maint. – Buildings 
Reduce park maintenance services; reduction based on year-to-date actuals. 
 
5350  Maint. – Equipment 

Reduced due to closure of assembly hall and classrooms. 
 
5355  Maint – Grounds 
Reduced due to year-to-date expenditures and reduced Park services. 

 



Item #10B 
 

5 
 

 

5370  Maint. Vehicle 
Increased due to additional maintenance costs due to increased apparatus rental activities, funded by 
fire apparatus rental fees.  
 
5380  Memberships/Subscriptions 
Reduced based on year-to-date expenditures. 

 
5400  Office Supplies 
Reduced based on year-to-date expenditures. 
 

5405  Pool Chemicals 
Increase based on actual expenditures from CO2 tank rental for the Lagoon, which was an unbudgeted 
expense due to the Lagoon budget reduction. In January, tanks will be removed because of the Board’s 
approval of the Park Improvement Plan, and efforts to seek funding to replace the Lagoon with a Splash 
Playground.   

 
5410  Postage  
Increase for Weed abatement educational mailers.  
 

5420  Professional Services  
Reduced in Recreation due to no summer camp travel or specialized services; and reduced costs for 
grant writer.    
 
5421  Program Supplies 
Reduced due to fewer programs. 

 
5440  Rent/Lease - Equipment 
Increase for the rental of Porta Potty at the disc golf course. 
 

5455  Staff Development   
Reduced as most trainings being done virtually; remaining funding available for new Board member 
training that can also be offset by SDLF/CSDA scholarships. 
 
5465  Special Events 
Increase for year-to-date expenditures. 

 
5470  Telephone/Internet 
Reduced based on year-to-date actuals for current and last fiscal year. 



Item #10B 
 

6 
 

 

5490  Utilities – Water 
Decrease based on year-to-date expenditures. 
 
5492  Utilities – Electric/Gas 
Reduced based on year-to-date expenditures. 

 
5495  Utilities – Water/Irrigation 
Increased for year-to-date expenditures. 
 

5500  Vandalism 
Increase due to prior and current year-to-date expenditures. 
 
7000  Transfer Out 
Reduced due to lack of recreation programming – eliminating transfer from Recreation to Community 
Center.  Balance of funds is the transfer to Dave West LLAD from General Fund to support operations of 
the community park.   

    



Cameron Park Community Services District Item #12A
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 

Page 1 of 2 

Budget and Administration Committee 
Tuesday, January 5, 2021 

6:30 p.m. 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82809293972 

Meeting ID: 828 0929 3972 

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 

Agenda 

Members:  Director Eric Aiston (EA), Director Felicity Wood Carlson (FC) 

Alternate Director Monique Scobey (MS) 

Staff:  Jill Ritzman, General Manager and Vicky Neibauer, Finance/Human Resources Officer 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL  
- Nominate Committee Chair

Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an 
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the 
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the 
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee.  The Committee reserves 
the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA  

APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA 

OPEN FORUM 

Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilities of 
the Committee. 

DEPARTMENT MATTERS 

1. Mid-Year Budget Adjustments (J. Ritzman, V. Neibauer)

2. Work Plan 2021 (J. Ritzman)

3. Staff Updates



 

Budget and Administration Committee                           Agenda   Page 2 of 2 
January 5, 2021 

 
 

a. December Check Register Review (V. Neibauer) 
b. Legislative Updates (J. Ritzman) 
c. Strategic Plan (J. Ritzman) 

d. Status of FEMA requests and CARES Grant expenditures 
 
4. Items for February & Future Committee Meetings 

• Policy Updates: Legislative Policy, Debt Management Policy 

• FY 2019-20 Year End Close 
 
5. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF      

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

 

 

 



Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 

Covenants, Conditions & Restrictions  (CC&R) Committee 
Monday, January 4, 2021 

5:30 p.m. 

Agenda 

Staff:  General Manager Jill Ritzman, CC&R Compliance Officer Jim Mog 

Meeting has 
been cancelled 

Due to pending Community 
Member appointments  

Item #12B



Cameron Park Community Services District  Item #12C
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 

Page 1 of 2 

Fire and Emergency Services Committee 
Tuesday, January 5, 2021 

5:30 p.m. 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82166520808 

Meeting ID: 821 6652 0808 

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 

Agenda 

Members: Director Monique Scobey (MS), Director Sidney Bazett (SB) 
Alternate Director Eric Aiston (EA) 

Staff:  General Manager Jill Ritzman, Chief Sherry Moranz, Chief Jed Gaines 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL  
- Nominate Committee Chair

Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an 
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the 
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the 
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee.  The Committee reserves 
the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA  

APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA 

OPEN FORUM  

Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilities of 
the Committee. 



Fire and Emergency Services Committee January 5, 2020 Page 2 of 2 
 Agenda 

 

 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
 
1. Work Plan 2021 (J. Ritzman, S. Moranz) 

 
2. Staff Updates 

a. Fire Department Report, oral report (S. Moranz, J. Gaines) 

b. Grand Jury Fire Protection Services Report – agency responses on posted on website 

 

3. Items for February and Future Committee Agendas 

a. LAFCO Fire Protection Services Report (expected Summer 2021) 

 

4. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS & STAFF 

  
ADJOURNMENT  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Cameron Park Community Services District Item #12D
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682 

Page 1 of 2 

Parks & Recreation Committee 
Monday, January 4, 2021 

6:30 p.m. 

TELECONFERENCE ZOOM MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83018926921 

Meeting ID: 830 1892 6921 

(Teleconference/Electronic Meeting Protocols are attached) 

Agenda 

Members: Director Felicity Carlson (FC), Director Sidney Bazett (SB) 
Alternate Director Ellie Wooten (EW) 

Staff:  General Manager Jill Ritzman, Recreation Supervisor Whitney Kahn, 
Parks Superintendent Mike Grassle 

CALL TO ORDER  

ROLL CALL  
- Nominate Committee Chair

Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called. Principal party on each side of an 
issue is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to 3 minutes except with the 
consent of the Committee; individuals shall be allowed to speak on an item only once. Members of the 
audience are asked to volunteer their name before addressing the Committee.  The Committee reserves 
the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDAS 

OPEN FORUM 

Members of the public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls within the responsibilites of the 
Committee. 

DEPARTMENT MATTERS 

1. Review Status and timeline for implementing Park Improvement Plan; ask questions of CALA (J.
Ritzman, W. Kahn, M. Grassle)



Parks & Recreation Committee January 4, 2021 Page 2 of 2 
Agenda 

2. Work Plan 2021 (J. Ritzman) 

 
3. Staff Oral & Written Updates 

a. Recreation Report (W. Kahn) 
o Status Proposition 68 Per Capita Grant Submittals for Sports Field Renovation 

Project 

b. Parks & Facilities Report (M. Grassle) 
 

4. Items for February & Future Committee Agendas 

 
5. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
ADJOURNMENT  
 

 

 

 


	0. 01.20.21 BOD Agenda
	0. CPCSD Teleconference Meeting Protocols 4.2.20
	4. 12.16.20 BOD Conformed Agenda
	Board of Directors expresses appreciation to members of the community, District staff, or the Board for extra efforts as volunteers, committee members or community-minded citizens.

	5. 1.13.21 BOD Strategic Plan Workshop Conformed Agenda
	6. General Manager's Report
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	7. budget timeline staff report
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	7a. Budget Timeline 21-22
	8. Report Out Closed Session
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	8a. Settlement Agreement - Signed by Archer Building Co., Inc. and by CSD
	8b. Settlement Agreement - Signed by Frazier Masonry Corp. and Signed by CSD
	8c. Settlement Agreement -  Gottschalk, Signed by CSD
	8d. Settlement Agreement - Signed by ISEC, Inc. and Signed by CSD
	8e. Settlement Agreement - Signed by Varela dba Camerado Glass and Signed by CSD
	8f. 201130 CPCSD Final Mud Bros SAR, Signed by CSD
	8g. 201117 FINAL SAR SDOC, Signed by CSD
	8h. 201117 FINAL SAR to Whitehead Construction, Inc. and Signed by CSD
	10. mid year budget adjustment staff report
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	10a. Mid-Year Budget Adjustments v4 1.12.21
	Sheet1

	10b. mid year budget Fund 01 - Budget Detail
	12a. BA Comm Agenda
	12b. CC&R Meeting CANCELLED
	12c. Fire Comm Agenda
	12d. P&R Agenda



